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"Linda" 
cgoofey@internet49.corn> To <nstamp@co.el-dorado.ca.us>, 

01/28/2007 04:20 PM <aclement@marshallmedical.org>, 
~mhfnd@marshallhospital.org>, 
<~health@co.el-dorado.ca.us>. 

Subject Tobacco Settlement $$ 

Copy: 

From: Linda George 
To: Gayle Erbe-Hamlin, Public Health, El Dorado County, CA 
Re: Happy New Year and ..... Here we go again 

This Tuesday, the El Dorado County Board of Sups will consider selling the revenue stream from the 
annual tobacco settlement of approx $1.7 million per year. The county's Chief Administrative Office 
recommends using the $37 million to fund capital facilities, with only 10% earmarked for health facilities. I 
know you remember that grass roots petition that the Health Alliance started and the overwhelming 
opinion of the voters of EDC to use it, as originally intended, for health issues. Rather than go to an 
election, the Board of Sups [with new members] recognized the demands of the voters and agreed with 
the Initiative. We did not vote for the monies to be spent on a new animal shelter. Please tell me you are 
fighting this consideration on Tuesday. 

Linda George 
321 0 Sand Ridge Road 
Placerville, CA 95667 
530 295-1420. 


